

# Sue Marchionno

5380 Pin Oak Lane

Sedalia, MO 65301

M: 660-221-5989

suemarchionno@yahoo.com

## Professional Summary

Registered Nurse with 21 years of skilled experience in primary care in a Medical/Surgical acute care setting. Patient-focused Registered Nurse with a background in geriatric care. Maintained strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient care and satisfaction. This included care in ICU, Emergency Dept., Telemetry, Cardiac Step Down, Heart and Kidney Transplant Units, Endoscopy Unit and PACU.

Registered Nurse with years of experience in pre- and post-surgery care (Ambulatory Care). Preparing adults and children for same day surgery with pre and post op care. This outpatient experience includes proper administration of infusions and injections. The outpatient care experience led to the administration of chemotherapy medications and education with a certification in ONS. Caring Registered Nurse with excellent communication skills.

## Licenses

REGISTERED NURSE in the State of MISSOURI,

License number: 123202

Current BLS    Current ACLS    Current PALS    Current TNCC

## Professional Experience

August 2007 to Current	<b>Western Missouri Medical Center</b> <b>Staff RN</b> Telemetry; ICU; Medical/Surgical units; Pain Clinic; Cardiac Rehab; Emergency Department; Infusions and Injections including Oncology/Chemotherapy/Biotherapy.	Warrensburg, MO
August 2013 to April 2017	<b>Lee's Summit Medical Center</b> <b>Staff RN, PRN</b> Responsible for treatment/care of patients receiving pre/post cardiac cath and various other cardiac procedures; Post Endoscopy Care; IR procedures; lumbar punctures; bone marrow biopsies; paracentesis; thoracentesis; infusions and injections; pre/post pain procedure care; Chemotherapy/Biotherapy medication administration and oncology education; Maintenance and care of Port A Caths and PICC lines; Blood administration;	Lee's Summit, MO
January 2002 to August 2007	<b>TruCare</b> <b>Agency Staff RN</b> Staff RN in an Acute Medical/Surgical Care setting. This included Transplant, Telemetry, Medical/Surgical and ICU patient care units. I was responsible for specialized acute care in 4 acute care facilities.	Lee's Summit, MO
March 1986 to December 1990	<b>Piedmont Hospital, McDonnell Surgical Center</b> <b>Staff RN</b>	Atlanta, GA

## Skill Highlights

- Skilled Cardiac Care Nurse
- Strong Medical Ethic
- Medication Administration Expert
- Skilled in Conducting Physical Examinations
- Laparoscopic Procedures Familiarity
- Geriatric Treatment Knowledge
- Broad Medical Terminology Knowledge
- Culturally Sensitive
- Enthusiastic Caregiver
- Familiarity with Disease Management Programs
- Pain Management Care
- Cardiac Rehabilitation Care
- Stroke Patient Care
- IV Drug Therapy Management
- Trained: In/Out-Patient Care
- Vascular Care Understanding
- Emergency Department Care
- Knowledge of Post Op Complications of General Anesthesia and Spinal Anesthesia
- Knowledge of Discharge Criteria from PACU

## Education and Training

1983	<b>Wesley College</b> <b>Associate of Arts: Business Administration</b> Graduated Cum Laud	Dover, DE
1986	<b>MacQueen Gibbs Willis School of Nursing</b> <b>Diploma Program: Registered Nurse</b> Achieved Highest Academic Achievement Award	Easton, MD
2001-present	<b>State Fair and Community College</b> <b>Associate in Fine Arts</b>	Sedalia, MO